
From: Cooke, Michelle
Sent: 4/18/2011 8:44:32 PM
To: Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC);

Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Singh, Sumeet

(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=S 1ST56905772); Shori, 
Sunil (sunil.shori@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bee:
Subject: Re: PG&E technical contact for MAOP validation discussion?

Thanks Trina.
Julie Halligan says that 2:00 is on the calendar for tomorrow. 
Please let me know if you have other info.
Michelle

---- Original Message-----
From: Homer, Trina [mailto:TNHc@pge.coml
Sent: Mon 4/18/2011 5:03 PM ...
To: Cooke, Michelle 
Cc: Singh, Sumeet
Subject: RE: PG&E technical contact for MAOP validation discussion?

Great. Sunil should contact Sumeet Singh, at the following numbers (and 
I've copied him on this e-mail): 415-671-9339, or SlSt@pge.com. 
They've met before. If Sunil can give Sumeet a heads up by e-mail when 
he plans to call, Sumeet will be able to better plan to block that time, 
but he'll do his best to be available whenever Sunil needs to talk.
Thanks,
Trina

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 4:58 PM 
To: Homer, Trina
Subject: PG&E technical contact for MAOP validation discussion? 
Importance: High

Trina- Sunil would like to contact your technical folks tomorrow 
afternoon on the MAOP validation plan. Who is the appropriate person for 
him to contact technical person to technical person?

Thanks.

Michelle Cooke

Interim Deputy Executive Director for Safety

415 703 2637

SB GT&S 0313463
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